

## **Faith Based Outreach Work Group, Meeting Minutes - 11/30/2017**

Winter Contingency – Wheeler overflow; Jan & Feb 28<sup>th</sup> will be M-Sun overflow automatic for 50 men, will need 4 volunteers/day for 59 days, 2/shifts 8:30-1:30 and 1:30-6:30; locating transportation by reaching out to local shelter for van; volunteers need to be 21 & over; Wheeler will offer training at end of December for volunteering; CHIP will send out more info

PIT Count will be January 24, 2018; can help with process by letting city know where these people are that are not getting counted; Leon will email out more info on it

Leon shared Coordination Project Update – Wanted input to change name to Collaboration instead of Team; Training material being worked on for FBSO; add Purpose Statement to what they agree to; worked on other updates on the Team Covenant; Will work on putting together policies/procedures and possibly have an ROI (Release of Information) on file; need to have open communication between organizations; made minor changes to Team Covenant; Establish “Indy Faith-Based Outreach Team” as name (IFOT)

Will look at scheduling quarterly evening meetings for those who cannot participate in morning monthly meetings

Open Table Discussion will happen again in January

### **Ministry Updates:**

- \*HRH has another building off East Washington, still has diner/resource building at original location
- \*Wheeler no longer requires chapel if you are staying there but classes are offered
- \*LaGuia Indy App, looks like Handbook of Help but in Spanish, being developed